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CLARIFICATIONS (1) 

 
 

PUBLICATION REFERENCE: PROC/456/13/Supply of Communications Equipment 

(EuropeAid/135179/M/SUP/XK) 

 

1. Questions regarding Instructions to Tenderers:   

 

No Lot/Item Question Answer 

1 LOT 2 Please clarify whether the products for 

Lot 2 have to be of European origin or 

could be an exception (Derogation) for 

this tender?  

 

In accordance with point 4.1 of the 

Instructions to Tenderers (ITT), no 

rule of origin is applied to this 

tendering procedure. 

2 LOT 2 Please clarify how long does the 

warranty period need to be (in Total 

years) for the products from Lot 2? 

 

In accordance with point 32 of the 

draft contract special conditions, 

for all lots, the contractor’s 

warranty (from the contractor) is 

set for one year after provisional 

acceptance. 

Whereas, the commercial warranty 

(from the manufacturer) is set for 
one year after provisional acceptance. 

 

 

 

2. Questions regarding Annex II+III Technical Specifications:   

 

No Lot/Item Question Answer 

1 LOT 1/ Item 1: 

Dual SIM 

Mobile Phone 

(unlocked)  

Can we offer an EU manufactured 

BRAND NAME equipment which 

matches all written specs EXPECT for 

the missing WLAN.  

 

In accordance with Paragraph 4.3.2 

of the Practical Guide to Contract 

procedures for EU external actions, 

references to product brands within 

Annex II: technical specifications 

of the Tender Dossier shall be read 

as if they were followed by the 
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words: “OR EQUIVALENT”. 

 

Moreover, in accordance with point 

1.2 of the ITT the supplies offered 

must comply fully with the 

technical specifications set out in 

the tender dossier (technical 

annex) and conform in all respects 

with the drawings, quantities, 

models, samples, measurements 

and other instructions otherwise 

shall be classified as technically 

non-compliant. 

 

2 LOT 2 Please clarify: Do you require on-site 

installation and setting of the equipment 

from Lot 2? 

 

NO. 

3 LOT 2 Please clarify do u need training for the 

equipment from Lot 2? 

 

NO. 

 

 

EoT. 


